n, 0, Rex 1014 .
o . . N 5 R - ;’-»f"“?"
Swrinefiesld, Va 22151 D TR

H A
Cctchber 27, 19+4 d fat

Hud
(R an

tir. Fran< Chavez @Dﬂa WY ” 1_:/
Cil Censervation wivision Eﬂ:ig_y

1900 Ri~ Brazos cad

Aztec, New Mexice 87410 /"177“, 15 W/

Dear Mr, Chavez:

The rmurnese of this letter is to raauest that the C 1 cvonservation
Divisicn (CCH) inform me hy lett r ar lease 30 davs befere a »ublic
heariny will be schednled resarding tha QCu's renuiremc.at to have the
S * I Cil Company nluz the Nielsen #1 o0il weil iccateu in fruitland,

New sexico., The reasen for this requast is that I live in Virgin-a ond

wenlé net ke aware of the hearine or have an opnortunit v to react ualess

%2 ere actively negotiating witt ..r. savid Tentler, owner of Bilico Znergy,
to re-lease the nielsen #¥1, e wil. aveid the need to »lug thie well if

the well is lezsed arairn.

Your cconmeration in the matter will be anpreciated., Cn Cctober 21, 1004
yor infermad mv husband, during & tzleoheorie conversation, that this request

would he ~laced in tre annronriate file to ensure my notificatiocn befare

this %“earing,

Resnectfilly,




